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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@ psc.state .fl .us 
cc: Schnitzer, Nancy R [REG] 

Subject: 

Attachments: Amendment No. 1 to CMRS between Sprint-FI and Glabalstar USA.pdf 

,""h , ,  , __1_,,.., .. ,.. . 

Whitt, Chrystal [REG] [Chrystal .Whitt@sprint.com] 

Monday, October 31, 2005 I 1  : I6 AM 

Amendment #I to CMRS between Sprint-FL and Globalstar USA 

Filed on behalf of: 

NancySchnitzer 

Docket Manager 

Law/External Affairs 
Sprint 
1313 Biairstone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
M / S  FLTLH00103 
Voice ($50)-599-1274 
Fax (850)-878-0777 
nancy.schnitzer@sprint.com 

Docket No. 050299-TP 

Title of filing: Amendment #1 to CMRS between Sprint-FL and Globalstar USA 

Filed on behalf of: Sprint 

No. of pages: 13 
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October 3 1,2005 

I 

Nancy R. Schnitzer 
Docket Manager 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32394-0850 

A 
Regulatory Affairs 
FLTLH00201 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Voice 850 599 1276 
Fax 85D 878 0777 
nancy.schnitzer8mail.sprint.com 

Re: Approval of Amendment NO. 1 to CMRS Interconnection Agreement between 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and Globalstar USA 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Please find enclosed for approval and f ihg  an original signed Amendment NO. 1 to the 
CMRS Agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and Globalstar USA that was 
approved in Docket No. 050299-TP. If you have any questions on this matter, please 
contact me at 850-599-1276. 

Sincerely, 
. .  

Nancy Schnitzer 

Enclosure 

cc: Kirk Henesian 
461 So. Milpitas Blvd- 
Milpitas, CA 95035 
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AMENDMETNO. 1 TO 

COMMERCLAL MOBILE RADIO SERVICES (CMRS) 
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED 

AND 

GLOBALSTAR USA 



- ..-_ .. . .  

Altamonte Springs 
Altamonte Springs 
Altamonte Springs 
Attamante Springs 
Altamante Springs 

"his Amendment is made this 25th day of  August, 2005, by and between Sprint-Florida, 
Incorporated (Sprint) and Globalstar USA("CMRS"). (Sprint and CMRS may be referred to 
individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties"). 

Goldenrod ALSPFLXADSO GLRDFLXADSO $ 63.04 $ 888.72 
Ksimmee ALSPFLXADSO KSSMFWSO $ 434.05 ICB 
Lake Brantley ALSPFLXADSO LKBRFLXADSl $ 70.89 $ 1,108.53 
Mai tland ALSPFLXADSO MTLOFU(ADS1 $ 70.89 $ 1,108.53 
Montverde ALSPFLXADSO MNTtFLXADSO !$ 418.22 $ 7,327.52 

BACKGROUND: 

The Parties entered into a Commercial MobiIe Radio Services (CMRS) htercomection 
Agreement ("Agreement") on April 14&, 2005 for the state o f  Florida 

Whereas CMRS and Sprint agree to modify the Agreement as set forth in this Amendment 

In consideration of the temx and conditions contained in this Amendment, the Parties agree as 
follows : 

Amendment: 

In consideration of the promises and agreements contained h this Amendment, section 3 1 J.4 of 
the Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety with the following: 

Carrier agrees not to provide fixed wireless services under the terms of this agreement, except in 
accordance with FCC Order and Authorization, DA 99-2010, rel. October 4,1999. 

Attachment I is hereby amended to add the following: 

. s 

Rates: DEDICATED INTER-EXCHANGE TRANSPORT RATE SUMMARY 
FLORIDA 



- 
AWKFLXADSO- 241.19 $ 5,877.04 Awn Park 

AmnPark Wauchula AVPKFWDSO WCHLFLXADSO $ 241.19 $ 5,877.04 
8aker Crestview BJWRFUCADSO C R W F W S O  $ 52.43 $ 591.58 
Baker DeFuniak Springs 3 A K R F W S O  D F S P F W S O  $ 204.01 $ 3.959.20 
Baker Destin BAKRFLXADSO D E S T F W S O  $ 204.01 $ 3,959.20 

Spring Lake SLHLFLXARSO $ 

Baker Fort Walton Beach 
Baker Shalimar 
Baker Valpamiso 
Belleview Forest 
8 el I evi ew Highlands 
Belleview Lady Lake (821) 
Belleview Ocala 

BAKRFWDSO FTWBFLXADSD $ 204.07 $ 3.959.20 
BAKRFWDSO SHLMFMDSO $ 258.69 $ 4,613.87 
BAKRFWDSO VLPRFLXADSO $ 204.01 $ 3.95920 
BLWFWADSO OCNFFLXARSO $ 284.25 $ 6,206.08 
BLVWFLXADSO OCALF LXCRSO $ 284.25 $ 6,206.08 
BLWVFLXADSU LDLKFLXARSO $ 202.12 f 3,906.28 
BLVWFLXADSO OCALFLXADSO $ 197.44 1 $ 4,651.84 



i 

Cape Coral 
Cape Coral 
Cape Coral 
Cape Coral 
Cape Haze 
Cape Haze 

i 

North Fort Myers CPCRFLXADSO / NFMYFLXADSO $ 66.82 $ 994.55 
Pine Island CPCRFLXADSO PNISFLXADSO $ 168.76 $ 2,97212 
Punta Gorda CPCRFLXADSO PNGRFtXADSI $ 308.02 1 $ 6,871.60 
Sanibel-Captiva Istands CPCRFWDSO SNISFLXADSO $ 168.76 $ 2,972.12 
Port Charlotte CPHZFUCADSO F'TCTFWSO $ 64.86 $ 939.60 
Punta Gorda CPHZFWDSO P N G R F W S I  $ 306.06 $ 6.816.65 
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Cheny Lake 
Cherry Lake 
Clermont 
C1 e m  o nt 
Clermont 
Clermont 

! 

tee CHLKFWRSO LEE FLXARSO $ 109.37 !t 1,309.34 
Madison CHLKFLXARSO MDSNFLXADSO $ 50.83 . , $ 770.63 
Eustis CLMTFLXADSO ESTSFLXARSO $ 104.40 $ 2,046.76 
Groveland CLMTFUCADSO GVLDFLXARSO $ 197.44 $ 4,6!31.84 
Howey-in-the-Hills CLMTWDSO HOWYFUCARSO $ 166.07 $ 2,896.81 
Lady Lake CLMTFLXADSO LDU(Fu(ARS0 $ 206.04 $ 4,016.19 , 

Clermont 
Clermant 

LeeSbUrg UMTFLXADSO LSBGFLXADS1 $ 104.40 $ 2,046.76 
Montverde CLMTFLXADSO MNTlFLXADSO $ 143.85 $ 2,712.96 

C l m o n t  
Clermont 

Mt. DQB CLMTFMDSO MTDRFLXARSO $ 104.40 $ 2,046.76 
Reedy Creek CLWFLXADSO KSSMFLXCDSl $ 67.77 $ 1,021.01 - -~ 

Clermant Tavares CLMTFLXADSO T V R S F W S O  $ 104.40 $ 2,046.76 
Clermont Umatilla CLMTFLXADSO UNmFLXARSO $ 168.54 $ 2,966.01 
C l m o n t  Wind e m  ere CLMTFU(ADS0 WNDRFLXARSO $ 194.41 $ 3,690.55 
"nt Winter Garden CLMTFUCADSO WNGRFMDSO $ 188.96 $ 3.537.91 
Clewistun LaBelle CLTNFWRSO L B L L F W S O  $ 100.99 $ 1,951.11 
Clewiston Moore Haven CLTNNFLXARSO MRHNFLXAFISO $ 100.99 $ 1.951.11 
Cottondale 
Cottondale 

Grand Ridge CTDLFLXARSO GDRGFLXADSO $ 138.45 $ 2,123.43 
Greenwood CTDLFMRSO GNWDFLXARSO $ 134.30 $ 2,007.42 

crestview 
crestview 

DeFuniak Springs CRWVFLXADSO DFSPFLXADSO $ 15t.57 $ 3.367.62 
Destin CRWVFLXADSO DESTFLXADSO $ 151.57 $ 3,367.62 

CresMew 
Crestview 
Crestview 
Crystal River 
Crystal River 
Crystal River 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 
Cypress Lake 

Fort Waltan Beach CRWVFWDSO FIWBFLXADSO $ 151.57 $ 3,367.62 
Shalimar CRWVFLXADSO SHLMFLXADSO $ 206.26 $ 4,022.29 
Valparaiso CRVWFD(ADS0 VLPRFLXADSO $ 151.57 $ 3.367.62 
Clermont CRRVFLX4DSO CLMTFLXADSO $ 279.60.~ $ 6,075.83 
Homosassa Springs CRRVFLXADSO HMSPFLXARSO $ 82.16 $ 1,423.98 
Itwemess CRRVFLXADSO INVRFLXADSO $ 82.j6 $ 1.423.98 
Cypress Lake CYLKFWDSO CYLKFLXBDSO $ 174.50 $ 3,132.90 
East Fort Myers CYLKFLXADSO FTMYFLXCOSO $ 176.29 !§ 4,059.59 
Fort Myers CYLKFWDSO FTWFU(ADS0 $ 176.29 $ 4.059.59 
Fort Myers Beach CYLKFLXADSO FMBFLXADSO $ 101.93 $ 1,977.56 
Lehigh Acres CYLKFWDSO LHACFUCADSO $ 176.29 $ 4,059.59 
North Cape Coral CYLKFWDSO CPCRfEBDSl $ 66.82 $ 994.55 
NQIUI Fort Myers CYLKFWDSO NFMYFLXADSO $ .. 101.93 $ 1,977.56 
Pine Island CYLKFWDSO PNlSFLXADSO $ 101.93 $ 1,977.56 
Regional Airport CYLKFWDSO CYLKFLXBRSO $ 17'4.50 $ 3.132.90 
Sanibel-Captiva Islands CYLKFWDSO SNISFLXADSO - $ 101.93 $ 1,977.56 



Cypress Lake South Fort Myers 
Dade City San Antonio 
Dade City Trilacoochee 
DeFuniak Springs Fort Walton Beach 
DeFuniak Springs Free port 
Defuniak Springs - Glendale 

CYLKFLXADSO FTMYFLXCDS2 . $ 101.93 $ 1.977.56 
D D C Y F W S l  SNANRXARSO $ 63.34 $ 896.86 
DDCYFLXADSl TLCHFWRSO $ 63.34 $ 896.86 
DFSPFWDSO FTWBFLXADSO $ 151.57 $ 3,367.62 
DFSPFWDSO FRPTFLXARSO $ 151.57 $ 3,367.62 
DFSPFWDSO GLDLFLXARSO $ 54.10 $ 638.39, 

1 

DeFuniak Springs 
DeFunlak Springs 

f 

Ponce de Leon DFSPFLXADSO PNLNFWRSO $ 53.96 $ 634.32 
Reynolds Hill DFSPFWADSO RYHLFWRSO $ 218.64 $ 3,492.47 

East Fort Myers 
East Fort Myers 
East Fort Myers 
Eustis 
Eustis 
Eustis 
Eustis 

Regional Airport FJMYFLXBDSO 1 CYLKFUBRSO $ 248.85 $ 5,214.93 
Sanibel-Captiva Islands FTMYFLXBDSO 1 SNISFLXADSO $ 278.22 $ 6,037.16 
South Fort Myers FTMYFWBDSO FTMYFUCDSZ $ 278.22 $ 6.037.16 
Gbveland ESTSFWRSO GVLDFLXARSO $ 301.84 $ 6,698.60 
Howey-in-theHilis ESTSFLXARSO HOWYFLXARSO $ 162.14 $ 2.786.91 
Lady Lake ESTSFWRSO LDLKFLXARSU .$ 202.12 $ 3.906.28 
Leesburg ESTSFLXARSO LSBGFLXADSA $ 104.40 $ 2,046.76 

Eustis 
Eustis 

Montverde ESTSFWRSO MTVRFLXARSO $ 158.36 $ 2,681.08 
wlt. Dora ESTSFLXARSO MTDRFLXARSO $ 104.40 $ 2.046.76 

~ 

EustTs Tavarw ESTSFWRSO TVRSFMDSO $ 104.40 $ 2,046.76 
Eustis Umatilla ESTSFLXARSO UMTLFLXARSO $ 168.54 $ 2,966.01 
Everglades . Naples EVRGFLXARSO NPLSFLXCDSO $ 17629 $ 4,059.59 
FW& Highlands OCNFFLXARSO OCALFLXCRSO I $ 161.34 $ 2,764.53 
Forest Lady Lake OCNFFLXARSO LDLKFDCARSO $ 560.90 $ 11,322.65 
forest Ocala OCNFFUCARSO OCALFLXADSO $ 161.34 1 $ 2.764.53 
Forest Ocklawaha OCNFFLXARSO OKLWFUCADSO $ 161.34 $ 2.764.53 
Forest Salt springs OCNFFLXARSO SSPRFLXARSO, $ A61.34 $ 2.764.53 
Forest Silver Springs Shores OCNFFLXARSO SVSSFUARSO $ 161.34 $ 2,764.53 
Fort Myers Clewiston FTMYFUCADSO C L T N W R S O  $ 296.39 $ 6.545.96 
Fort Myers Fort Myers Beach FTMYFWDSO WMBFLXADSO $ 101.93 $ 1,977.56 
Fort Myers Immokalee FTMYFWDSO IMKLFLXARSO $ 176.29 $ 4,059.59 
Fort Myers La6 el le ITMYFLXADSO LBLLFLXADSO 1 $ 241.19 $ 5,877.04 
Fort Myers . . LehighAcres FTMYFWDSO LHACFLXADSO 1 $ 176.29 $ 4,059.59 
Fort Myers Naples FTMYFLXADSO NPLSFLXCDSO $ 176.29 $ 4,059.59 
Fort Myers No& Cape Carat FTMYFLXADSO CPCRFLXBDSI $ 66.82 $ 994.55 
Fort Myers Nom Fort Myers FTMYFLXADSO NFMYFWDSO $ 101.93 $ 1,977.56 
Fort Myers . North Fort Myers , FTMYFUCADSO , NFMYFLXB . $  101193 , ICE 



Golden Gate 
Golden Gate 

Greenville Lee I GNVLFLXARSO LEEFWRSO $ 305.43 $ 5,922.52 
Greemille Madison 1 GNVLFWRSO MDSNFLXADSO $ 254.89 $ 5,383.85 

GLGCFLXADSO NPLSFDCDSO $ 176.29 1 $ 4,059.59 
176.29 f $ 4,059.59 

Naples Moorings 
Naples Southeast GLGCFUADSO NPLSFUCDSO $ 

Greenville 
Greenwood 

Mon ticetlo GNVLFWRSO MNTtFLXADSO I $ 254.89 $ 5.383.85 
Malone GNWDFLXARSO MALNFWRSO I $ 57.01 $ 719.80 

~ 
Greenwood Marianna GNWDFLXARSO MRNNFLXADSO $ 57.01 $ 719.80 
Greenwood Sneads GNWDFLXARSO SNDSFWRSO $ 118.f7 $ 1,555.61 
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Highlands 
Highlands 

Shady Road OCALFLXCRSO OCALFLXBDSO $ 234.25 $ 6,206.08 
Silver Springs Shores OCALFLXCRSO SVSSFWRSO $ 161.34 $ 2,764.53 

Homosassa Springs Beverly Hills 
Homosassa Springs lnvemess 
Huwey-l n-TheHi l  Is Lady Lake 
Howey-In-The-Hill s Leesburg 
Howey-In-The-Hills Montverde 
Howey-1 n-TheHills Mt. Dora 
H o w 4  n-The-H i I I s Tawes  
Howey-l n-The-Hills Umatilia 

1 lmmokalee 1 Naples I IMKLFLXARSO 1 NPLSFLXCDSD 1 $ 176.29 $ 4.059.59 I 

HMSPFWRSO BVHLFUCADSO $ 82.16 $ 1.423.98 
HMSPFUCARSO INVRFWDSO $ 82.16 $ 1,423.98 

HOWYFLXARSO LSBGFWDSl $ 57.74 $ 740.15 
HOWYFLXARSO MiVRFUCARSO $ 216.10 $ 3,421.23 
HOWYFLXARSO MTDRFLXARSO $ 162.14 $ 2,786.91 
HOWYFLXARSO TVRSFU(ADSO $ 162.14 $ 2,786.91 
HOWYFLXARSO UMTLFLXARSO $ 226.28 !$ 3.706.16 

H O W Y W R S O  LDLKFLXARSO $ m . r a  $ 4.756.34 

Howey-l n-The-Hills 
Immokalee 

Wildwood HOWYFLXARSO 4 WLWDFOCARSO $ 155.45 I $ 2,599.67 
LaBelle IMKLFLXARSO 1 LBLLFLXADSO $ 417.4% 1 $ 9.936.64 

Kenanmile 
Kenansilk 

Kissimmee ' KNVLFLXARSO KSSMFLXADSO $ 211.83 $ 5,054.82 
St. Cloud KNVLFLXARSO STCDFLXARSO 8 $ 211.83 $ 5.05482 

Kenansville 
Kingsley Lake 
Kingsley Lake 
Kissimmee 
Kissimmee 
Kissimmee 
Kissimmee 

West Kissim mee KNVLFLXARSO KSSMFLXBDSl I - $ 333.02 $ 7,571.71 
Lawtey KGLKFLXARSO LWFLXARSO $ 58.32 $ 756.43 
Siarke KGLKFLXARSO S T R K M D S O  $ 58.32 $ 756.43 
Reedy Creek KSSMFLXADSO KSSMFtXCDSl $ 188.96 $ 3,537.91 
St. Cloud KSSMFLXADSO STCDFLZARSO $ 211.83 $ 5,054.82 
West Kissimmee KSSMFLXADSO ' K S S M W D S I  $ 121.19 $ 2,516.90 
Winter Park KSSMFU(ADS0 WNPKFWDSl $ 121.19 $ 2,516.90 

- 

Lady Lake (753) Silver Springs Shores , .LDLKFUVI\RSO , SVSSFLXARSO $ 280.57 $ 5,226.47 
Lady Lake (753) Tamres LDLKFWRSO TVRSFLXADSO $ 202.12 $ 3,906.28 

Lady Lake (753) Wildwood L D L K F W S O  WLWDFWRSO $ 206.04 $ 4,016.19 
Lady Lake (821) Lees burg LDLKFLXARSO LSBGFLXADSI $ 206.04 $ 4,016.19 
Lady Lake (821 ) Mon t eye rde LDLKFLXARSO MTVRFWRSO $ 256.08 $ 4,540.60 

Lady Lake (821) Ocala LDLKFLXARSO OCALFWDSU 1 $ 403.48 $ 8,668.03 
Lady Lake (821) Ocklawaha LDLKFLXARSO OKLWFLXADSO $ 280.57 $ 5.226.47 
Lady Lake (821) Salt Springs L D L K F W S O  SSPRFUCARSO $ 490.29 $ 10,222.27 
Lady Lake (821) Silver Springs Shores LDLKFLXARSO SVSSFWRSO $ 280.57 $ 5.226.47 
Lady Lake (821 ) Tavares LDLKFLXARSO TVRSFLXADSO $ 202.12 $ 3.906.28 
Lady Lake (821) Umatilla LDLKFLXARSO UMTLFLXARSO $ 266.25 . $ 4.825.53 
Lake 8rantley Kissimmee 

Lady Lake (753) Umatilla LDLKFLXARSO UMTLFLXARSO $ 266.25 $ 4,825.53 

Lady Lake (821) Mt. Dora LDLKFLXARSO MTDRFLXARSO $ 202.12 ' $ 3,906.28 

ICB LKBRFLXADS? KSSMFLXADSO $ 136.1 1 



, 

I 

Winter Garden 

I Shalirnar I NPLSFLXCDSO I SHLMFWDSO 1 $ 181.57 I $ 3.769.24 I 



1. .. - .-.. -. . 
. .  

North Cape Coral North Fort Myers CPCRFLXBDS1 
North Cape Coral Pine Island CPCRFUBDSI 
Nwth Cape Coral Punta Gorda CPCRFUBDSl 

NFMYFWDSO $ 66.82 $ 994.55 
PNISFLXADSO $ q68.76 $ 2.972.12 
PNGRFLXAOSl $ 308.02 $ 6.871.60 

North Cape Coral 
North Fort Myers NorthCapeCoral . . 

North Fort Myers Pine Island 
North Fort Myers Punta Gorda 
North Fort Myers Sanibel-Capha Islands 

1 SanibeI-Captiva Islands CPCRFUBDSl 1 SNISFLXADSO . $ 168.76 I $ 2,972.12 

NFMYFWDSO PNISFU(ADS0 $ 101.93 1 $ 1,977.56 
NFMYFLXADSO PNGRFU(ADS1 $ 241.19 $ 5,877.04 
NFMYFLXADSO SNLSFWDSO $ 101.93 $ 1.977.56 

NFMYFLXADSO 1 CPCRFLXBDSl $ 66.82 $ 994.55 

North Naples Marco Island 1 NNPLFWDSI MOISFWDSO 

Ocala Clermont OCALFLXADSO CLMTFLXADSO 
Ocala Ocklawa ha OCALFUCADSO OKLWFWDSO 
Ocala Salt Springs OCALFtXADSO SSPRFWRSO 
Ocala Shady Road OCALFLXADSO OCALFLBDSO 
Ocala Silver Springs OCALFLXADSO SVSPFLXARSO 
Ocala Silver Springs Shores OCALFLXADSO SVSSFLXARSO 
Ocala Wildwood OCALFWDSO WLWDFLXARSO 
Ocala Williston OCALFWDSQ WLSTFLXFIRSO 

North Naples Regional Airport I NNPLFLXADSl CYLKFLXBRSO 
$ 176.29 $ 4,059.59 
$ 160.06 ICB 
$ 497.44 $ 4,651.84 
$ 74.53 $ 1,210.29 
$ 86.81 $ 1,55424 
$ 197.44 $ 4,651.84 
$ 86.81 $ 1,55424 
$ 74.53 $ 1,21099 
$ 295.15 $ 6,511.36 
$ 258.80 $ 5,49$.79 

I saltsprings Silver Springs shores I SSPRFLXARSO 1 SVSSFWRSO I $ 161.34 I $ 2,764.53 1 

Ocklawaha 
W a w a h a  

Eustis OKLWFWDSO ESTSFWRSD $ 380.29 $ 8.018.79 
Leesburg OKLWFLXADSO LSBGFUCADSI $ 172.24 $ 3,069.81 

Ucklawaha 
Oddawaha 
Ocklawaha 
Okeechobee 
Okeechobee 
Orange City 
Panacea 
Panacea 
Panacea 
Perkins 
Perkins 
Pine Island 
Ponce De L e o n  
Ponce De Leon 
Ponce De Leon 
Pone De Leon 
Ponce De Leon 
Port Charlotte 
Reedy Creek 
Reedy Creek 
Reedy Creek 
Reedy Creek 

Salt Springs OKLWFLXADSO SSPRFLXARSO $ 161.34 $ 2.764.53 

Umatilla J OKLWFLXADSO UMTLFLXARSO $ 440.50 $ 8,828.14 
Fort Myers I OKCBFWDSO PTMYFWDSO I $ 241.19 $ 5,877.04 
Sebring OKCBFUCADSl SBNGFLXADSl $ 241.19 $ 5,877.04 
Winter Park ORCYFUCADSO WNPKFLXADSl .$ q22.24 $ 1,669.58 
Cathoun PANCFWRSO TLHSFLXADSO $ $43.32 $ 2,259.79 
sopchoppy PANCFWRSO SPCPFUCADSO $ 143.32 $ 2,259.79 
St. Marks PANCFUCARSO STMKFLXARSO $ 110.24 $ 1,333.77 
Thomasville TLHSFWDSO , TLHSFLXFDSO $ 111.41 $ 1,366.33 
Tallahassee - Willis TLHSFLXHDSO TLHSFLXBDSO $ 61.81 $ 854.12 
SkibsCCaptiva lstands PNISFLXADSO SNISFWDSO $ 101.93 3 1,977.56 
Reynolds Hill PNLSFWDSO RYHLFWRSO $ 272.60 $ 4,126.79 
Santa Rosa Beach PNLSFLXADSO SNRSFlXARSO $ 205.53 !6 4.001.94 
Seagrove Beach PNLSFUCADSO SGBHFWRSO . $ 205.53 $ 4.001.94 
Vatparaiso PNLSFLXADSO VLPRFLXADSO $ 205.53 $ 4,001.94 
Westvil I e PNLSFLXADSO WSTVFLXARSO $ 221.77 $ 3.579.98 
Punta Gorda PTCTFLXADSO PNGRFWDSl $ 241.19 $ 5,877.04 
West Kissimmee KSSMFLXCDSI KSSMFLXBDSl S 61.77 $ 1.021.Ql 
Wind em e re KSSM FLXCDSl WNDRFLXARSO 5 194.41,. $ 3.690.55 
Winter Garden KSSMFLXCDSI WNGRFLXADSO $ 188.96 $ 3,537.91 
Winter Park KSSMFLXCDSP WNPKFUCADSI $ 188.96 $ 3,537.91 

Silver Springs Shores OKLWFLXADSO SVSSFLXARSO $ 74.53 $ 1210.29 

Regional Airport 
Reynokls Hjll 

South Fort Myers  CYLKFLXBRSO FTMYFLXCDS2 $ 174.50 $ 3,132.90 
Westville RYHLFWRSO WSTVFLXARSO $ 128.12 $ 1,834.43 

Santa Rosa Beach Seagrave Beach S N R S F W S O  S G B H F W R S O  $ 151.57 $ 3.367.62 1 
San Antonio Trilacoochee SNANFWRSO TLCHFLXARSO $ 63.34 $ 896.86 1 
I- 

Santa Rosa Beach Valparaiso SNRSFLXARSO VLPRFLXADSO $ 151.57 $ 3,367.62 ! 
Sebring Spring Lake SBNGFLXADSI SLHLFLXARSO 5 241.19 $, 5,877.04 I 
Sebring Wauchula SBNGFU(ADS1 WCHLFLXADSO $ 241.19 $ 5.877.04 1 

S H L M F W S O  VLPRFLXADSO d 206.26 $ 4.022.29 I Shalimar Valparaiso 
Silver Springs Shores Wildwood SVSSFLXARSO WLWDFLXARSO S 172-24 $ 3,069.81 I 
sop cho p py Calhoun SPCPFLXADSO TLHSFLXADSO 9 86.96 $ 1,558.31 I 
sopchoppy St. Marks SPCPFWDSO STMKFLXARSO !I 140.84 $ 2.190.59 I 
Swth Fort Myers Sanibel-Captiva Islands FTMYFLXCDSZ SNISFMDSO 9 130.73 . ICB I 



St. Cioud West Kissimmee STCDFLXARSO KSSMFLXBDS? 
St. Cloud Winter Park STCDFLXARSO WNPKFLXADSl 

$ 121.19 $ 2.516.90 
$ 12A.19 $ 2,516.90 

Winderm ere 
Windermere 
Winter Garden 

winter Garden WNDRFLXARSO WNGRFUCADSO 5 126.64 $ 2.66954 
Winter Park WNDRFUCARSO WNf'KFUCADSl $ 126.64 $ 2,669.54 ' 

Winter Park . WNGRFLXADSO WNPKFLXADSl $ 121.19 $ 2,516.90 
Winter Park ' 

Winter Park 
Altamonte Springs W NPKFUCAOS 1 ALSPF W D S  0 ICB $ 1.108.53 
C lmont  WNPKFLXADSl CLMTFUCADSO $ 303.08 ICB 

Winter Park 
Winter Park 
Wtnter Park 

Groveland WNPKFLXADSl GVLDFLXA $ 426.96 $ 9.325.40 
Lake Brantley ' WNPKFlXADSl L K B R F M D S I  ICB $ 1,108.53 
Orange City WNPKFWDSI. ORCYFLXCDSO $ d22.24 $ 1,669.58 



. . . ~  
. .  . . , . . . . . . . .. - . .. . . . 

Othex than as set forth above, the Agreement remains unchanged and in full force and effect. In 
the event of a conflict between the terms of the Agreement and this Amendment, this 
Amendment will control. 

This Amendment No. 1 executed by authorized representatives of Sprint and CMRS is made a 
part of and incorporates the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Sprint and CMRS has cawed this Amendment No. 1 to be executed 
by its duly authorized representatives. 

CcSprint" 

Title: 

Date: 

William E Cheek 

AVP Strategic Sales and Account 
Management 

/ 4mA--- 

CSCMRSn. 

Title: Globalstar Contracts Manager 

t 

I 


